



Junaed Ahmed Numan

Product Designer

+8801781145245

junaed6948@gmail.com

junaed.ahmed.numan



ABOUT

I'm 24 years old UI/UX Designer based in Bangladesh for the last four years. I help bring ideas to life by building products to functional solutions, meeting the highest of standards. I love to collaborate on projects, build products and talk about design experiences.

- <https://twitter.com/Junaed33>
- dribbble.com/junaed_ahmed
- https://www.behance.net/Junaed_Ahmed
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/junaed11/>
- junaed.ahmed.numan

SKILLS

Visual Design



User Experience Design



Product Design



Prototyping



Sketchapp



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Team Work



LANGUAGES



English
Fluent.



Bengali
Native Language.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

UI Designer

Kite Games Studio

I am accountable for building Product concept to life with functional solutions. My responsibilities include analyzing product ideas, creating Wireframes and Visual Design for mobile applications and cooperate closely with different stakeholders.

UI/UX Designer

P1, GagaGugu, Btech Solution Private Ltd, Jan 2017 - Mar 2018

I was responsible for designing the user interface and experiences for GagaGugu Products. In that role, I utilized product design processes at each stage of the product development cycle. Cooperated closely with multiple UX team members, product owners, Product managers, developers, business teams and SQA teams.

UI/UX Designer

DeviserWeb, Jan 2014 - Dec 2016

Mainly focused on different marketplace like themeforest and clients projects. I was responsible for creating user interface design, user task and interaction flows, and screen designs for web-based applications.

Mentor

Sylhet IT Academy, May 2016 - Dec 2016

Mentoring the students who came from different sectors to learn UI/UX design. I am very happy that, I was there as a mentor and to be given the opportunity to watch them grow.

Independent Freelancer (UI/UX Design)

2014 - Present

Working as an independent freelancer since 2014 with lots of great feedbacks from the clients. Well appreciated for quick turnaround time and quality work.

EDUCATION

Bsc in Computer Science & Engineering

Leading University, Sylhet. April 2013- April 2017

During my time as a student, I was involved in various voluntary activities. Including being a Mozilla student ambassador, taking various workshops, working as organizer of Computer Club & active members of other student clubs.

REFERENCE

Hasan Mahmud

Principle Designer at LifeData

Mobile: +8801911563743

Shekh Al Raihan

Product Designer at Teamlance

Mobile: +880 1737662662